linkedin.com/in/salma-ahmed-236289139

Assistant Lecturer

Salma Ibrahim

Passionate academic researcher of 6+ years of teaching experience in the field of Pharmaceutical Sciences in a reputable university. Skilled pharmacist with exceptional organization skills, paying great attention to details and can adapt to any situation. Experienced in facilitating complex material with great interpersonal skills. Able to set and achieve objectives according to the company policy. Looking forward to expanding my area of expertise that will allow me to utilize my capabilities, evolve my knowledge and positively contribute to the company.

Cairo, Egypt



WORK EXPERIENCE

Assistant Lecturer, Faculty of Pharmacy Egyptian Chinese University

09/2023 - Present Department of Pharmacognosy

Teaching Assistant, Faculty of Pharmacy Misr International University

09/2017 - 03/2023

Achievements/Tasks

- Certified with the best academic Teaching Assistant performance for 2 years (2018/2019)-(2020-2021)
- Teaching and assisting in the delivery of academic education courses for undergraduates, the courses include: Medicinal plants, Pharmacognosy I & II, Phytochemistry I & II, Herbal medicine, Medicinal chemistry, Organic chemistry, Cardiology Pharmacotherapy, Evidence based medicine and Statistics.
- I'm involved in several administrative, academic, and cultural activities in the University, including: Advising & Registration, Proctoring and Call center agent.
- Completed many advanced courses and trainings for postgraduates as: LC-MS/MS Analysis, HPLC Analysis and Statistics for Clinicians.

Community Pharmacist

Dr Howaida Pharmacy

2014 - 2017

Clinical pharmacist- Breast cancer- Oncology **Department**

National Cancer Institute.

Internship

Clinical pharmacist- Hepatic, Internal Medicine, Intensive care unit and Oncology

Ahmed Maher Hospital.

Internship

EDUCATION

Master's Degree of Pharmaceutical Sciences-**Pharmacognosy Department**

Suez Canal University

03/2023

Excellent Grades

Publications:

Plants 2022; DOI: 10.3390/plants11172309 Records of Pharmaceuticals and Biomedical Sciences 2023; DOI:

0.21608/RPBS.2022.181087.

Bachelor's Degree of Pharmacy Misr International University

2012 - 2017 High Honor

SKILLS

Presentation & demonstration skills

Excellent classroom management.

Communication skills.

Arabic & English Calligrapher.

Computer skills. Creativity.

Time management. Scientific knowledge.

High adaptability.

Team work.

Skilled multitasker.

Work under pressure.

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES & VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Head of Research and Development Center (2012 - 2017)

Resala Charity Organization

Receiving humanitarian cases through the aid department and identifying their needs as: rehabilitate homeless children, clothing fairs and teaching elder people who cannot read or write to eradicate illiteracy.

Research and Development Member (2016)

ASCC (Awareness Service Charity Club)

Blood donation, Clothes and food donations, Orphanages visits, Hospital in need events, Orphan's day, Ramadan bags and Prepare weddings for orphan brides.

Drug Information Team Co-Leader (2017)

Drug Information & Medical Awareness Services (DIMAS)

 Awarded with outstanding best co-Leader performance & being multifunctional.

Sales and Marketing Member (2015)

Students' Conference On Pharmaceutical Studies (SCOPS)

Training of Trainers

National Training Institute

Equip the participants with the knowledge and skills to effectively train other people using the participatory learning approach.

Emergency First Aid Course

Egyptian Red Crescent- Cairo University

Arabic Calligrapher Artist

Al-Qalm Institute

Writing Arabic texts in a harmonious and beautiful way that takes multiple forms and uses a wide range of decorations and embellishments.

Fundementals of Digital Transformation

Suez Canal University

Digital Painting Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator

Al-Mentor Academy

Annual Conference of Graduate Researches in Pharmaceutical Sciences

Suez Canal University

LANGUAGES

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

English

Full Professional Proficiency